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From: Bec Smith

To:

Subject: Event Brief - 2024 Brownlow Medal
Date: Sunday, 22 September 2024 8:53:23 PM
Attachments: image770624.png

240923 Brownlow Medal Event Brief.docx

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation.
Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

HSTE
Can you please share the attached with Minister Wells and also with Assistant Minister
Thwaites.

We look forward to welcoming Anika and Kate to the Brownlow Medal tomorrow evening —
and Dim also!

Anika and Kate will be seated with;

Richard Goyder AO — AFL Commissioner - and_

Andrew Dillon - AFL CEO —and $47F
ST - and guest

Warmest,

Bec

Bec Smith

Government and Stakeholder Relations' Manager
AFL House - Melbourne, Victoria

v ST

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land across Australia and acknowledge we play our great game on this land and
respect the cultures of all First Peoples their contribution to our nation and contribution to the game of Australian Football.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Event name 2024 Charles Brownlow Medal Count

Event date Monday 23 September

Address Palladium at Crown

Entry Point Whiteman Street, Southbank

Start time 5.15pm Red Carpet arrivals commence
6.30pm Guests take their seats

Finish time 10.45pm approx

Name & mobile
of event contact

Jude Donnelly, Head of Government Relations & Corporate Social Responsibility

SATF

Bec Smith, Government & Stakeholder Relations Manager
SATF

Dress code Black tie
# of guests 1,100

The Hon Anika Wells-MP
Government SATE OV U (b\-
Guests @ Q

Q O . (0
Run sheet

5.15pm Red Carpet arrivals commence
6.00pm Guests enter the Palladium
6.30pm Guests seated
6.45pm MC Official welcome / Welcome to Country
Formalities commence
7.05pm Main meal served
8.00pm Broadcast commences
8.02pm Andrew Dillon speech
8.04pm Highlights and votes for Season 2023 commence with Round One
Packages and votes for season continue
8.25pm Entertainment
Packages and votes for season continue
8.38pm Goal of the Year announced
Mark of the Year announced
Highlight packages and votes for season continue
9.06pm Jim Stynes Community Leadership Award
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Highlight packages and votes for season continue
10.27pm Round 24 highlights and votes
10.30pm Andrew Dillon announces 2024 Brownlow winner
10.45pm Broadcast concludes

Guests include representatives from the State Government, the AFL industry including Commissioners,
Club Presidents, Players, Broadcast Partners, Corporate Partners, Legends of the game, journalists, past
Brownlow Medalists

Key Attendees

AFL

The Hon Richard Goyder AO, Chairman,
Mr Paul Bassat, Commissioner

Mr Robin Bishop, Commissioner

Mr Matt de Boer, Commissioner

Mr Andrew Ireland, Commissioner

Prof Helen Milroy, Commissioner

Mr Andrew Newbold, Commissioner
Ms Gabrielle Trainor AO, Commissioner
Ms Simone Wilkie, Commissioner

Mr Andrew Dillon, CEO

Notable Guests
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From: Bec Smith

To: S47F 'S 47F ; SA4TF
Subject: Event Brief - 2024 Toyota AFL Grand Final
Date: Wednesday, 25 September 2024 11:06:27 PM
Attachments: image275942.png

240928 2024 Toyota AFL Grand Final - Minister Wells.docx

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation.
Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hi Dim, 347 and 347F

Please find attached an event brief for Saturday.

We look forward to welcoming the Minister and 34’F to the Olympic Room for the Grand
Final.

Match day tickets are due to be emailed on Thursday morning. Whilst Friday is a public
holiday in Victoria the team at the AFL will be working through.

Warmest,

Bec

Bec Smith

Government and Stakeholder Relations Manager
AFL House - Melbourne, Victoria

M: S47F

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land across Australia and acknowledge we play our great game on this land and
respect the cultures of all First Peoples, their contribution to our nation and contribution to the game of Australian Football.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Event name 2024 Toyota AFL Grand Final | Sydney Swans v Brisbane Lions
Event date Saturday 28 September
Address Olympic Room, Level 2, MCG
Entry through Gate 3
Arrival Time 11.00am
Finish time 5.30pm
Dress Code Suit and tie, ladies equivalent

Name & mobile
of event contact

Jude Donnelly, Executive Manager Government and Stakeholder Relations, AFL
S4TF

Bec Smith, Government & Stakeholder Relations Manager, AFL
S4TF

Political
Guests

s 47F Q) OQ

’b \\
ool
The Hon Anika Wells MP

s47|:0 (Q ‘\\Q {é\
obo@ &

9
KA O
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Run sheet
11.00am Guests arrive

11.20am Guests seated

11.25am MC welcome remarks
Entertainment

11.48am Richard Goyder AO remarks
Formalities continue

11.58am Main course served

Formalities continue

12.26pm Andrew Dillon remarks

12.43pm Formalities conclude

1.10pm Guests invited to move to stadium seats
Olympic Room remains accessible

1.24pm On field formalities commence
Players enter field | National Anthem [ Coin toss
2.30pm Match commences

3.00pm Quarter Time

3.30pm Half Time

Refreshments available in the Olympic Room
4.35pm Three Quarter Time

5.30pm Match concludes

Post-match on field presentation

Olympic Room remains open

6.20pm Event concludes, guests depart

Table 32
S4TF ~>

NP\
S4TF 4 A ,.bv (Geelong Cats Football Club)
will K% { (Adelaide Crows Football Club)
Anika Wells and 34"

S4TF (Toyota)

*last minute change possible, please check table number on arrival to the Olympic Room
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Key Attendees

Guests include representatives from the Federal Government, State Government, the AFL industry
including Commissioners, Club Presidents, CEOs and players, Broadcast Partners and Corporate Partners

AFL

Richard Goyder AO, Commission Chairman
Paul Bassat, Commissioner

Robin Bishop, Commissioner

Matt de Boer, Commissioner

Andrew Ireland, Commissioner

Helen Milroy, Commissioner

Andrew Newbold, Commissioner E}Q}
Gabrielle Trainor AO, Commissioner \5(\
Simone Wilkie AO, Commissioner 6
Andrew Dillon, CEO %Q

% ¥
Notable Guests N

Tom Harley, CEOQ, Sy

Andrew Pridham, President, Sydney Swans Football Club

Greg Swann, CEO, Brisbane Lions Football Club
Andrew Wellington, President, Brisbane Lions Football Club
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From: Minister Wells

To: S47F ; Sport

Cc: MPS; Minister Wells

Subject: FW: CONFIRMATION | Minister & Adviser attending this Friday"s Preliminary Final in Melbourne
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 11:43:13 AM

Attachments: image001.png
2022 AFL First Preliminary Final.docx

Importance: High

H S4TF

Please see profile provided for the AFL game on Friday to support the briefing.

Thanks!

S4TF

From: Bec Smith <S47F >

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 4:43 PM

To: S47F @Health.gov.au>

Cc: S47F @Health.gov.au>; S47F

<s4iE Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: CONFIRMATION | Minister & Adviser attending this Friday's Preliminary Final in
Melbourne [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content s safe.

Hi S47F’

I’'m having to complete a number of event briefs,'so am-using our generic AFL brief, | hope that’s
ok?

If there’s any info lacking please shout Later this week I'll look to provide an update on attendees
and will be able to share details of who the Minister (and $47F ) will be seated with.

Warm regards,

Bec

Bec Smith

Government and Stakeholder Relations Manager

AFL House - Melbourne,Victoria

M: S47F

We acknowledge the traditional owners of country across Australia, on which we play
our great game, and pay our respect to them, their culture and Elders past and present.

From: S47F @Health.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 11:50 AM

To: Bec Smith <S47F >

Cc: S47F @Health.gov.au>; S47F

<S4TF Health.gov.au>

Subject: CONFIRMATION | Minister & Adviser attending this Friday's Preliminary Final in

Melbourne [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on
any links or attachments.
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Dear Bec

| am so pleased to advise that Minister Wells has accepted the AFL’s invitation to attend this
Friday’s and | have rsvp’ed for the Minister and Adviser via the online invite rsvp system.

The Adviser that | rsvp’ed for was S47F but the Adviser will now be S47F , could you
have that update on your end?$47F mobile is:

Would you be able to be so kind as to have complete the attached Function Profile form for
Minister Wells and provide it back to me as soon as possible? Disregard non relevant sections — no

need to worry about parking, that will not be required.
S4TF

S47F
Executive Assistant / Diary Manager to the Minister

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

p:s47F | \M: S47TF | E:S47F @health.gov.au

Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not'the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately-and delete all copies of this

transmission."
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Event name First Preliminary Final; Geelong Cats v Brisbane Lions
Event date Friday 16 September 2022
Address Olympic Room, Level 2, MCG

Enter via Gate 3, then take lifts or escalator to Level 2

Vehicle drop off

Turning circle at corner of Jolimont Terrace and Jolimont Street

6.00pm Guest Arrival

Start time
6.30pm Formalities commence
7.50pm Match commences

Finish time 10.30pm approx. Match concludes

Name & mobile
of event contact

Jude Donnelly, Head of Government Relations & Corporate Social Responsibility

S47F

Bec Smith, Government & Stakeholder Relations Manager
S4TF

Dress code Lounge Suit (no denim, ties for gentlemen)
Approx # of 550-600
guests

SATF |
Government The Hon Anika Wells
Guests

S4TF AESREN

\)Q ‘\\ (6(\
< Aé\ AoQ

Run sheet

6.00pm Guest arrivals (canapes and drinks available)

6.30pm Formalities commence (Main to be served throughout)
Acknowledgement to Country

Official acknowledgements and welcome remarks

Entertainment

Remarks by AFL CEO Mr Gill McLachlan

6.55pm Formalities conclude

7.30pm Guests to take seats in stadium (tickets for seating on table)
7.50pm Match commences

9.00pm Half time

Guests welcome to return to Olympic Room for refreshments
10.30pm Match concludes

Guests welcome to return to Olympic Room for post-match drinks
11.30pm Event concludes, guests to depart
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Guests include representatives from Federal and State Government, the AFL industry including
Commissioners, Club Presidents, Players, Broadcast Partners, Corporate Partners, Legends of the game,
journalists

Key Attendees

Mr Richard Goyder AO, AFL Commission Chairman
Mr Paul Bassat, AFL Commissioner

Mr Robin Bishop, AFL Commissioner

Mr Andrew Newbold, AFL Commissioner

Ms Gabrielle Trainor AO, AFL Commissioner

Mr Gillon McLachlan, AFL CEO

Mr Andrew Wellington, Brisbane Lions FC Chairman
Mr Greg Swann, Brisbane Lions FC CEO

Mr Craig Drummond, Geelong FC President

Mr Steve Hocking, Geelong FC CEO
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From: S4ATF

To: Invites.Wells

Subject: FW: INVITATION: 2024 Brownlow Medal Vote Count [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 14 August 2024 4:13:57 PM

Attachments: image001.png

ol (she/her)

Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

p.s47F | M B4TE | E:S4TF @health.gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

From: AFL Events

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 3:34 PM

TO:S47F

Subject: INVITATION: 2024 Brownlow Medal Vote Count

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside ourorganisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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Anika Wells and Guest,

The Chairperson of the AFL, Mr Richard Goyder AO, has the pleasure in inviting

you to attend the

Page 2 of 3




FOI 25-0114 LD - Document 4

Venue
Palladium at Crown

8 Whiteman Street, Melbourne

Date
Monday, September 23

Red Carpet Arrival
5:15pm

Palladium Doors Open
6:15pm

Formalities Commence
7:00pm

Dress Code
Black Tie and Gown

Please use the link below to RSVP by 5.00pm Friday, 13 September

This invitation is non-transferable.
All guests must be over the age of 18.

Admission to this event will be upon acceptance of this invitation.
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From: s47F

To: Invites.Wells

Subject: FW: INVITATION: 2024 Toyota AFL Grand Final Commission Lunch [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 August 2024 3:56:16 PM

From: AFL Events

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 3:16 PM

To: SATE

Subject: INVITATION: 2024 Toyota AFL Grand Final Commission Lunch

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
Olympic Room
Olympic Stand, Level 2, MCG

Date
Saturday, September 28

Guest Arrival
11:00am Sharp

Formalities Commence
11:20am

Dress Code

Lounge suit. No denim

Please use the link below to RSVP by 5.00pm Friday, September 13

This invitation is strictly non-transferable.
On acceptance of this invitation, e-tickets to the match will be sent to you via email the day prior to the game.

You will view the game from a reserved seat immediately in front of the Olympic Room.
This seating is undercover but in the open, it is advisable to bring a jacket.

All guests must be over the age of 18.
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From: Olympic Room GF <OlympicRoomGF@afl.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 August 2023 4:22 PM
To: S47F

Subject: INVITATION: 2023 Toyota AFL Grand Final Commission Lunch

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click
links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

The Chair of the AFL Commission,

Mr Richard Goyder AO, extends a warm invitation to

The Hon Anika Wells and Guest

TO ATTEND

2023 TOYOTA AFL GRAND FINAL

COMMISSION
LUINCH
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Saturday, ember 30, 2023

2, Olympic Stand,

st Arrival: llam

n

ntlemen.

link to RSVP by Monday, September 4, 2023

This inv

Page 2 of 2



FOI 25-0114 LD - Document 7

From: AFL Events

To: S4TF

Subject: INVLTATION: 2024 FIRST ELIMINATION FINAL - BRISBANE LIONS V CARLTON
Date: Wednesday, 28 August 2024 11:07:08 AM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation.
Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Anika Wells and Guest,

The Australian Football League invites you to attend the

Page 1 of 3




FOI 25-0114 LD - Document 7

First Elimination Final

Brisbane Lions v Carlton
Venue
The Gabba Room

The Gabba

Date

Saturday, September 7

Format

Cocktail Function

Guest Arrival
6:00pm Sharp
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Formalities Commence
6:30pm

Dress Code

Smart casual. No ripped denim

Please use the link below to RSVP by 5.00pm Tuesday, September 3

This invitation is strictly non-transferable.

On acceptance of this invitation, e-tickets to the match will be sent to you via email the day prior to the game.
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From: AFL Events <aflevents@afl.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 August 2023 3:08 PM
To: S47F

Subject: INVITATION: SECOND QUALIFYING FINAL - BRISBANE LIONS V PORT ADELAIDE

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click
links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

\ @ TOYOTA

2023

The Australian Football League cordially invites
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The Hon Anika Wells and Guest

to attend the

SECOND QUALIFYING FINAL
Brisbane Lions v Port Adelaide
Saturday, September 9
Corporate Suites
The Gabba

GUESTS ARRIVE
6:00pm AEST

GAME STARTS
7:25pm AEST

Please note, you will view this game from a corporate suite.

On acceptance of this invitation, e-tickets to the match
will be sent to you via email the day prior to the game

along with directions to your suite.

DRESS
The accepted dress code is smart casual.
No ripped denim, no sports shoes.

Guests will be denied entry unless suitably attired.

Guests under 18 years of age are not permitted to attend.

Please note, this invitation is not transferable.

Please use the link below to RSVP by 5pm Friday, September 1.
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§ STORIES. 1 ENDING.

(AFL) ® TovoTA
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From: S47F

To: Bec Smith

Cc: S47F ; Minister Wells; S47F

Subject: RE: ACCEPTANCE | Official Opening - Brighton Homes Arena & 2022 AFLW Grand Final : Sunday 27 November 2022
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 24 November 2022 1:18:00 PM

Attachments: 221127 AFLW Grand Final.pdf
image001.png

Dear Bec

Thank you, that is great — much appreciated. | will ensure to draw your request re: just Minister and
S4TF " t0 go on the grounds for the ribbon cutting ceremony to the Minister and 847F " attention.

I look forward to receiving the tickets tomorrow and the car parking info from the Lions once it is
available, thank you for sorting the arrangements for a park and a space for the COMCAR as well as
everything else!

| don’t have any queries at the moment but will have a good read and come back to you if | need to. |
have no doubt that$47F will enjoy her on field experience — lovely of you to arrange that!

All the best!
s47

From: Bec Smith

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 12:51 PM

To: S47F

Cc: S47F ; Minister Wells ; S47F

Subject: RE: ACCEPTANCE | Official Opening - Brighton Homes Arena & 2022 AFLW Grand Final : Sunday

27 November 2022 [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Hi s47 ,

Atttached is an event brief for the Minister. Tickets will be sent tomorrow — this will cover Minister, $47F
+847F Given the timing of the ribbon cutting ceremony is so tight, we ask that just the

Minister and$47F  go on the ground for this component ($47F to remain on balcony / in event
room).

Brisbane Lions will send through info for car parking and | have flagged that the COMCAR will come in at
2.25pm.

Please shout if you need anything further.'Looking forward to seeing everyone on Sunday, and hope that
S47F s excited for her on field experience E47F has all these details).

Warmest,

Bec

Bec Smith

Government and Stakeholder Relations'Manager

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

From:S47F @Health.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 1:46 PM

To: Bec Smith <S47F >

Cc: S47F @Health.gov.au>; Minister Wells <Minister.Wells@Health.gov.au>;
S4TF @Health.gov.au>

Subject: ACCEPTANCE | Official Opening - Brighton Homes Arena & 2022 AFLW Grand Final : Sunday 27
November 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking on any
links or attachments.

Hi Bec
Thanks for your time on the phone earlier, Minister Wells is pleased to be attending and representing
S47F to Officially Open the Brighton Homes Arena and 2022 AFLW Grand Final this Sunday, 27
November 2022.
As discussed, | have responded via the online system to rsvp for the event for Minister Wells and
S47F  (guest), S4TF and their S47F
. Please | also entered the following in the special requirements section:
e Minister Wells will be accompanied by her Adviser, S47F
e They will need a carpark for their family vehicle please
e A carpark very close to the Minister’s family vehicle for the COMCAR please — it should arrive
around 2.25/2.30pm (to transport Minister, 847F = andS 47F to airport around 2.40pm to head to
Canberra for sitting week)
| expect the Minister and family to arrive between 11am and 11.30am and then the Minister and $47F

will depart 2.40pm while the Minister’s S47F , will remain till the end of
the game.

| look forward to receiving the event brief from you at the earliest opportunity.

Thank you!

s47

S47F

Executive Assistant / Diary Manager to the Minister

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

p: S47F | M: S47F | E: SATRSEEIN @health.gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all‘Elders past and present.
"Important: This transmissionis' intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential

or legally privileged information. If you-are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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Event name 2022 NAB AFLW Grand Final

Event date Sunday 27 November 2023

Address Brighton Homes Arena, 60 Springfield Greenbank Arterial, Springfield
Upper Deck (event room), entry via Gate 1 or Gate 6

Start time 11.30am Gues.t arrival (dl"l{)/(S, canapes, formalities)
12.58pm On-field formalities
1.40pm Game commences

C 3.20pm Game concludes (guests welcome to return to function room)
Finish time

4.20pm Function concludes, guests depart

Name & mobile
of event contact

Jude Donnelly, Head of Government Relations & Corporate Social Responsibility
S47F

Bec Smith, Government & Stakeholder Relations Manager

S47F
Dress code Smart casual (SPF and hat recommended)
Approx # of 160
guests
G The Hon Anika Wells
overnment s 47F
Guests
11.30am Guests arrive — canapes and drinks available
Run sheet

12.16pm Welcome to Country followed by entertainment and formalities
12.40pm Guests to move to balcony to view on field activity
12.58pm On-field formalities and entertainment

1.10pm Delegation for official opening ceremony escorted to boundary (see list at end of
report)

1.14pm Delegation for official opening ceremony escorted to southern goals for ribbon
cutting ceremony — media opportunity

1.18pm Delegation depart field, escorted to grandstand seats or return to balcony

1.40pm Match commences

2.19pm Half time — guests welcome to return to function room
3.20pm Match concludes — on-field presentation to occur
Guests welcome to return to function room

4.20pm Event concludes, guests depart
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2022 NAB AFLW

SEASON 7

Guests include representatives from Federal, State and Local Government, the AFL industry including
Commissioners, Club Presidents, Players, Broadcast Partners, Corporate Partners, journalists

Mr Richard Goyder AO, AFL Commission Chairman
Ms Gabrielle Trainor AO, AFL Commissioner
Ms Simone Wilkie AO, AFO Commissioner

Mr Gary Pert, CEO Melbourne Football Club
Ms Kate Roffey, President Melbourne Football Club
Mr Greg Swann, CEO Brisbane Lions Football Club

Mr Andrew Wellington, Chairman Brisbane Lions Football Club

The Hon Anika Wells, Minister for Aged Care, Minister for Sport
s47F

s 47F

Delegation for Official Opening

The Hon Anika Wells
s 47F

Mr Richard Goyder AO
Mr Andrew Wellington
Mr Greg Swann

Mr Michael Voss
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From: workflow@eventhub.com.au on behalf of Mr Peter V"landys AM & Mr Andrew Abdo
To: Invites.Wells

Cc: Anika.Wells.MP@aph.gov.au
Subject: YOUR INVITATION TO THE NRL AND NRLW TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP GRAND FINAL ON SUNDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2024

Date: Friday, 13 September 2024 7:44:21 AM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear The Hon Anika Wells MP and Guest

Australian Rugby League Commission Chairman, Mr Peter V'landys AM
and National Rugby League Chief Executive Officer, Mr Andrew Abdo
invite you to join them in the Chairman's Room for the
2024 NRL and NRLW Telstra Premiership Grand Final.
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DATE
Sunday, 6 October 2024

TIMINGS

3.30pm Hospitality Commences
3.55pm NRL Telstra Women's Premiership Grand Final
7.30pm NRL Telstra Premiership Grand Final

VENUE
Accor Stadium, Sydney

DRESS CODE

Business Attire

Page 2 of 6




FOI 25-0114 LD - Document 10

Please RSVP by Sunday, 22 September 2024
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Upon confirmation of your attendance, tickets will be
distributed electronically 24 hours prior to the event.
No physical tickets will be distributed.
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CONTACT

Should you have any questions please email
nrlevent@nrl.com.au

Attendance is by invitation only and is strictly non-transferable.
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From: AT
To: Bec Smil

Subject: RE: CONFIRMATION: 2024 Brownlow Medal Vote Count [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 20 September 2024 12:24:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Amazing,

Thanks so much Bec. They’re looking forward to it!

Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

r: S | V- BRI | & B @health gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

From: Bec smith SSTENI >

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 12:23 PM
To:_@HeaIth.gov.au>

Cc: AFL Events <aflevents@e.afl.com.au>

Subject: Re: CONFIRMATION: 2024 Brownlow Medal Vote Count [SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from out;,[dé%ur organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content\iégfg.

HISATER,

For this corro feel free to send directly to me only.

We love Kate Thwaites and it will be great to see them both!

Nothing further required. I'll get an event brief ta you hopefully later today, but may be over the
weekend.

Warmest,

Bec

Bec Smith
Government and Stakeholder Relations Manager
AFL House - Melbourne, Victoria

ST

We acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the land across Australia and acknowledge we play our great game on
this land and

respect the cultures of all First Peoples, their contribution to our nation and contribution to the game of Australian
Football.

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

On 20 Sep 2024, at 12:20 PM, SATER Y @health.gov.au> wrote:

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Good Afternoon,
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I now have a name for Minister Wells’ guest- Assistant Minister Kate Thwaites.
S4TF Can you please confirm if anything further is
required?

Many thanks
s47F (she/her)

Executive Assistant
<image001.png>
Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

p.s47F | M:S47F | E:S4TF @health.gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

From: AFL Events <aflevents@e.afl.com.au>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 10:46 AM

To: S47F @Health.gov.au>
Subject: CONFIRMATION: 2024 Brownlow Medal Vote Count

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our arganisation. Only click links or
open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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Thank you for confirming your RSVP to attend the

Venue

Palladium at Crown
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8 Whiteman Street, Melbourne

Date
Monday, September 23

Red Carpet Arrival
5:15pm

Palladium Doors Open
6:00pm

Formalities Commence
6:45pm

Dress Code

Black Tie and Gown

Parking

Parking is available for guests in the Crown Multilevel Carpark.

This confirmation is non-transferable.
All guests must be over the age of 18.

All guests will be checked in on arrival.
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."
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From: S4ATF
To: "Bec Smith"; S47F 'S 47F
Subject: RE: Event Brief - 2024 Toyota AFL Grand Final [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 26 September 2024 9:31:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Thanks so much Bec!

Best of luck for the weekend.
=i (she/her)
Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

p.s47F | M B47E | E: BEEE @health.gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

From: Bec Smith <S47F >

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 11:04 PM

To: S47F @Health.gov.au>; PAUL, Dimity
<S4TF @Health.gov.au>; S47F o @Health.gov.au>

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

Hi Dim, $47F and $47F

Please find attached an event brief for Saturday.

We look forward to welcoming the Minister and $4’F to the Olympic Room for the Grand
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
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From: events=nrl-hospitality-events.com.au@eventhub.com.au on behalf of Mr Peter V"landys AM & Mr Andrew Abdo
To: Wells, Anika (MP)

Cc: s4TF

Subject: YOUR INVITATION TO THE NRL TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP GRAND FINALS ON SUNDAY, 1 OCTOBER 2023
Date: Tuesday, 5 September 2023 8:25:27 PM
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
2023 NRL Telstra Premiership Grand Finals.
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DATE
Sunday, 1 October 2023

TIMINGS

3.30pm Hospitality Commences
3.55pm NRL Telstra Women's Premiership Grand Final
7.30pm NRL Telstra Premiership Grand Final

VENUE
Accor Stadium, Sydney

DRESS CODE

Business Attire
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Please RSVP by 5pm Friday, 15 September 2023
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
NRLEVENT@NRL.COM.AU

Attendance is by invitation only and is strictly non-transferable.
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unsubscribe
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s22

From: S4TF (A. Wells, MP) S4TF @aph.gov.au> on behalf of Wells, Anika
(MP) <Anika.Wells.MP@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 3:43 PM

To: s47F

Subject: FW: INVITATION: 2022 Toyota AFL Grand Final Commission Luncheon

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Olympic Room GF

Sent: Friday, 12 August 2022 3:41 PM

To: Wells, Anika (MP)

Subject: INVITATION: 2022 Toyota AFL Grand Final Commission Luncheon

The Hon Anika Wells and Guest
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2022 TOYOTA
AFL GRAND FINAL

COMMISSION LUNCHEON

2022

RSVP BY MONDAY, AUGUST 29, 2022

OLYMPICROOMGF@AFL.COM.AU

PLEASE ADVISE OF ANY SPECIAL DIETARY REQUIREMEN

THIS IKVITATION IS STRICTLY

GUESTS UNDER 18 YEARS OF AGE XILL NOI

WE STRONGLY RECOMMEND ALL ATTENDEES COMPLETE A NEGATIVE RAF
IN THE 24 HOURS PRIOR TO ATTENDING THIS VEN

({@FD) @ TOYOTA

[y

FOI 25-0114 LD - Document 14
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s22

From: s47F (A. Wells, MP) S47F @aph.gov.au> on behalf of Wells, Anika
(MP) <Anika.Wells. MP@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 4:15 PM

To: Wells Invites

Subject: FW: YOUR INVITATION TO THE NRL TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP GRAND FINAL ON

SUNDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2022

From: workflow@eventhub.com.au

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 3:12 PM

To: Wells, Anika (MP)

Cc:S47F @health.gov.au

Subject: YOUR INVITATION TO THE NRL TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP GRAND FINAL ON SUNDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2022

S

> oS
S IS
MOSQS * 3999
L X

SO O o
> .._ \:. ‘_..-" o
O SRSSS TS S
029232323335 LRBREIT
> L S|
03RS NRL ey
2SS~ KES
S S

T

NRL TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP

GRAND
FINAL

SYDNEY 2022

Dear The Hon Anika Wells MP

Australian Rugby League Commission Chairman, Mr Peter V'landys AM
and National Rugby League Chief Executive Officer,
Mr Andrew Abdo have pleasure in inviting you to attend the
NRL Telstra Premiership Grand Final 2022 on Sunday 2nd October.
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~ CLICKHERETORSVP

CONTACT

Should you have any questions please email
NRLEVENT@NRL.COM.AU

Attendance is by invitation only and non-transferable.
Guests attending must be ages 18 years and over.

!:"' Wik feel Eé‘;;?'sydney

NSW
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s22

From: s47F (A. Wells, MP) S47F @aph.gov.au> on behalf of Wells, Anika
(MP) <Anika.Wells. MP@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2024 9:52 AM

To: Invites.Wells

Subject: FW: YOUR INVITATION TO THE DALLY M AWARDS ON WEDNESDAY, 2 OCTOBER
2024

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click
links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

From: nrlevent@events.nrl.com

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2024 9:17 AM

To: invites.wells@health.gov.au

Cc: Wells, Anika (MP)

Subject: YOUR INVITATION TO THE DALLY M AWARDS ON WEDNESDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2024

Page 1 of 8



FOI 25-0114 LD - Document 16

Dear The Hon Anika Wells MP

Australian Rugby League Commission Chairman, Mr Peter V'landys AM

and National Rugby League Chief Executive Officer, Mr Andrew Abdo
have the pleasure in inviting you to attend the
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DATE
Wednesday, 2nd October 2024

VENUE

The Winx Stand, Royal Randwick Racecourse

TIMINGS
5.30pm to be seated by 6.15pm

DRESS CODE

Black Tie
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Please RSVP by 5pm, Friday 20th September 2024
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CONTACT

Should you have any questions please email

nrlevent@nrl.com.au

ATTENDANCE IS BY INVITATION ONLY AND STRICTLY NON-TRANSFERABLE.
GUESTS ATTENDING MUST BE AGED 18 YEARS AND OVER.
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From:
To: Minister Wells DLO;
Subject: Fwd: RE: FUNCTION PROFILE FORM | 2022 NRL Grand Finals : Sunday 2 October 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Tuesday, 27 September 2022 1:51:15 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

image671506.png
Function Profile form - Hon A Wells MP NRL Grand Final.docx

Hi DLOs
Further info to inform the preparation of the event brief for Sunday.

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From:M@nﬂ.com.av
Date: eptember at 1:00:56 pm AEST

Subject: RE: FUNCTION PROFILE FORM | 2022 NRL Grand Finals : Sunday 2
October 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL
To:
Cc:

(@Health.gov.au>
Health.gov.au>

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi

Please see briefing attached.

I will forward Guests lists etc closer to the day
I am still waiting to hear-about a +1

Thanks

General Manager, Govemment Partnerships

) m
e @nrl.com.au

w nrl.com

Rugby League Central
Driver Ave
Moore Park NSW 2021

The Australian Rugby League Commission acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia. We pay
our respects to the Elders past and present.

(@Health.gov.au>
2022 NRL Grand Finals : Sunday 2 October

2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Thank you, -

Fromm@nﬂ.com.av

Sent: Tuesday, tember 9:35 AM

To: (@Health.gov.au>
Cc: Health.gov.au>

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

Just giving you an update. ..

I am just waiting for confirmation on a few points and will come back with the brief.
I should have confirmation of a +1 soon too.

Thanks
!enera| Hanager, !overnment Partnerships

m

e (@nrl_com.ay
w nrl.com

Rugby/L eague Cepfral
Driver Ave
Moore Park/NSW 2021

CUCHCE

The Australian Rugby League CommiSsiph ackpowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia. We pay
our respects to the Elders-past and present.

From S sl o
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 2:44 PM

. (@Health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: FUNCTION PROFILE FORM | 2022 NRL Grand Finals : Sunday 2 October

2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks-

Completely understand and we will standby to hear if an Adviser may be able to attend
with the Minister. WE understand of course if this cannot be accommodated however I
thought T would check as sometimes this has been anticipated.

Whatever you can provide me by tomorrow morning would be great and then as more info
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becomes available send it thru to me.

S4TF

From: S47F @nrl.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 2:35 PM

To: $47F @Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: FUNCTION PROFILE FORM | 2022 NRL Grand Finals : Sunday 2 October
2022 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe.

i S47F

I think that all government representatives, including the Prime Minister, were happy with
yesterday, so that is a great result!

I will check in on both the Ministers acceptance and the request for her to bring an advisor.

I’1l will do my best to get some of the function profile back asap... I won’t have all the
details by then so I might have to send through a final later in the week.

Thanks
s47
| =y

SATF/ A >
;(OI\F(\ NG ,
General-Manager, Government Partnerships

A

S

ef 7|f0,Q nrl.com.au
w nrl.com

Rugby League Central

Driver Ave
Moore Park NSW 2021

The Australian Rugby League Commission acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia. We pay
our respects to the Elders pastandpresent.

From: S47F @Health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 12:39 PM
To: S47F @nrl.com.au>

Subject: FUNCTION PROFILE FORM | 2022 NRL Grand Finals : Sunday 2 October
2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

Dear 547
F
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I hope that all went wonderfully well with the games yesterday in Brisbane

I believe that I had rsvp’ed acceptance for Minister Wells for this Sunday’s 2022 NRL
Grand Finals in Sydney however I cannot locate a confirmation of my received acceptance.
Would you be so kind as to check that the Minister’s RSVP acceptance was received?

Also, may I check if an invitation was extended directly to a member of the Minister’s staff
and if not, could the Minister bring an Adviser to the event?

To assist with the Minister’s attendance in the Suite, would you please complete the
relevant areas on the attached Function Profile form and return it to me by 10am tomorrow
at the latest?

S47F

S4TF
Executive Assistant / Diary Manager to the Minister

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

p: B4TF | M: B47F | E: 3478 \(\Q@health.gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians.of Australia and their continued
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all-Elders past and present.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies
of this transmission."

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
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*te
3

The Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care, Minister for Sport and Member for Lilley

FUNCTION PROFILE FORM

INFORMATION COMMENTS

REQUIRED

Function Title: NRL and NRLW Grand Final VIP Function

Purpose of function: To watch and celebrate the NRL and NRLW Grand Final
Minister’s role: To enjoy the game

Names & Contact Prior to Sunday:

Details of Organiser(s) |s7F - GM Government Partnerships
(including mobile SATE

numbers for contact
immediately before

SATF — Government Partnerships Manager
SATF

Day and Date of Sunday 2 September 2022

Function:

Function Start and 3:30pm-Hospitality Commences

Finish Times 3:55pm NRL Telstra Women's Premiership Grand Final

6:45pm Pre-match Entertainment
7:30pm NRL Telstra Premiership Grand Final
9:00pm Game ends

Location: Accor Stadium, Edwin Flack Ave, Sydney Olympic Park NSW

Please provide details-of Presidents Suite, Level 3

the best entry point for
reserved parking area or
entry (INCLUDING A
DETAILED AND
LABELLED MAP)

Access via VIP entrance on level 0 (under the stadium)
OR Gate L if walking

(Please provide the Ministers arrival time and vehicle details if she
will be dropped off)

Minister Greeted by: B — Government Partnerships Manager

(full name, title and SATE
mobile number)

Minister Greeted at: VIP entrance on Level 0 if being dropped off
(exact location at venue) | OR in the Suite if walking into the Stadium

VIPs invited: TBC

(including members of
Government, Local
Members of Parliament)
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Please provide a final VIP
list a least 1 week prior to
event.

FOI'25-0114 LD - Document 1/.1

Approximate Number of 70
Attendees:
Minister’s table seating No tables

arrangements (if event is
seated):

*Minister Wells does not have any specific dietary requirements

Indoors/outdoors:

Both

Travel/parking
Instructions for Minister’s
Car/Driver

The Minister can be dropped off at the VIP entrance on level 0

(under the stadium).
Access via Edwin Flack Ave

SPEECH REQUIRED:

PRECISE time Minister N/A
will commence speaking
Approximate duration N/A
(mins):

Theme/topic: N/A
Is lectern available? N/A
Speaking order: N/A
People to be formally N/A

acknowledged by Minister
in her speech

(in order of precedence if
possible)

MEDIA COVERAGE:

Will media attend this
event?

Photographer, newspaper,
television etc.

Not working media, but there are media executives invited

Minister’s Office or Host N/A
organisation to arrange?
Informed Minister’s Media | Yes / No

Adviser if a media
release is planned?

If no, call 02 6277 7720 to speak with Minister's Media

Advisor

RUNNING SHEET
Please list a draft running
sheet or attach.

Please provide a final
version TWO WEEK prior
to the event.

3:30pm Hospitality Commences

3:55pm NRL Telstra Women's Premiership Grand Final

6:45pm Pre-match Entertainment

7:30pm NRL Telstra Premiership Grand Final
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Please complete and return to 22 via email
_)@health.qov.au strictly 3 weeks prior to the event.
Please feel free to add any attachments.

If you have any queries, on be contacted on 2
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From: S4ATF
To: S47F
Cc: S47F
Subject: RE: ACCEPTANCE | Invitation: Week 1 Final Series - Suncorp Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 7 September 2023 4:25:24 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

image063706.png

20230906-50258-11 Hon Anika Wells MP.pdf
20230906-50258-12 S47F .pdf

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation.
Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear S47F

Please find attached 2x tickets for Minister Wells and S47F . for'the Brisbane Broncos v
Melbourne Storm Qualifying final at Suncorp Stadium. Key details noted again below.

Date: Friday gth September
Location: Suncorp Stadium, Brisbane
Suite: Hirer’s Suite (Entry through Gate F)
Timing: 6:00 pm: Gates & Suite Opens
6:30 pm: Hospitality Commences
7:50 pm: Brisbane Broncos v Melbourne Storm
10:15 pm: Hospitality Concludes
10:30 pm: Event Concludes

Please let me know if | can assist with anything else.

Regards

s47

c
S4TF
Executive Assistant and VIP Coordinator
m S47F
eS47FE  @nrl.com.au

w nrl.com

Rugby League Central, Driver Ave
Moore Park NSW 2021

The Australian Rugby League Commission acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia. We pay our
respects to the Elders past and present.

From: S47F @Health.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2023 1:17 PM
To: S47F @nrl.com.au>

Subject: ACCEPTANCE | Invitation: Week 1 Final Series - Suncorp Stadium [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear S47F
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| hope that everything is well with you!

Thank you kindly for the invitation extended to Minister Wells and guest from Mr Abdo for the
Quialifying Final — Brisbane Broncos v Melbourne Storm this Friday night in Brisbane.

Minister Wells is pleased to accept and will be accompanied by her Adviser, S47F . They
look forward to attending and expect they will arrive at the Stadium around 7pm.

Are you able to assist or direct me to someone to discuss access to the Stadium carpark for the
Minister’'s COMCAR which will drop her off and pick her up?

Kind regards

s47F

S4TF
Executive Assistant / Diary Manager to the Minister

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

p: S4TF | M S4TF | £: TR IS @health.gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection
to land, sea and community. We pay our.respects to. all'Elders past and present.

From: Andrew Abdo <S 47F >

Sent: Tuesday, September’5, 2023 11:25 AM

To: Wells, Anika (MP) <Anika.Wells.MP@aph.gov.au>
Cc: S47F . ‘/V(QU‘@nrl.com.aw

Subject: Invitation: Week 1 Final Series - Suncorp Stadium

Dear Minister,
This week kicks off an exciting NRL Telstra Premiership Finals Series.

We have already witnessed a Premiership to remember. After 27 rounds, we now have the top
eight teams decided and the next stage of the competition begins.

I would like to invite you and your partner/guest to the Qualifying final on Friday between the
Brisbane Broncos v Melbourne Storm at Suncorp Stadium.

The details are:

Qualifying Final - Brisbane Broncos v Melbourne Storm

Date: Friday gth September
Location: Suncorp Stadium, Brisbane
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Suite: Hirer’s Suite (Entry through Gate F)
Timing: 6:30 pm: Hospitality Commences
7:50 pm: Brisbane Broncos v Melbourne Storm
10:15 pm: Hospitality Concludes
10:30 pm: Event Concludes
Please let Rachel know who is copied on this email if you can make it.

Thank you for all of your support throughout the season so far and | hope to see you on Friday.

Regards

Andrew Abdo
Chief Executive Officer

ts 47F
m i—'::,“,'-“'::'
es47F
w nrl.com

Rugby League Central
Driver Ave
Moore Park NSW 2021

| | B

The Australian Rugby League Commission acknowledge3-thé Tradifional @wriers of country throughout Australia. We pay our
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
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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KTICKETEK Suite W512

THIS IS YOUR EZY TICKET PURCHASED ON06-09-23

EVENT CONFIRMATION NO
Brisbane Broncos v Melbourne Storm 50258-230906
DATE CUSTOMER ID

Fri 08 Sep 2023 7:50PM 1683499

VENUE PLEASE TREAT YOUR

: 2 EZYTICKET LIKE CASH
Suncorp Stadium, Milton

SUNCORP () STADIUM
< IS A CASHLESS VENUE
g
L

2023 NRL

FIN

NO CASH ACCEPTED

NO SMOKING OR VAPING
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Tick or holding the relevant event (the “Seller”). This ticket is sold subject to Ticketek's Terms and Conditions which apply to both the original purchaser and any subsequent
tick tek.com.au
ditional terms and conditions of the Seller for the particular event ("Seller’s Terms”). The Seller’s Terms may be disclosed as part of the event information on Ticketek's website and at Ticketek agents and outlets at

SCALPING WARNING: The resale of tickets In certain circumstances Is governed by ticket sales legislation and may attract criminal penaities.
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From: S47F

To: S47F

Cc: S47F ; NRL Event; S47F

Subject: RE: NRL Grand Final - Sunday 1 October 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 4:05:48 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image856419.png

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hey S47F

All is going welll A huge week, but a great vibe! Hope you’re well — and yes, an exciting time to
be a Broncos fan!!!

Thanks for letting us know that $47F will be the Minister’s guest.

In terms of your below questions:

Arrival/departure

The Minister can be dropped off underneath the stadium and picked up from here also.

To facilitate this can you please let me know:

- Vehicle Registration

- Drivers full name

- Contact number

- Approx arrival/departure times.

This will get the driver through any road closures and down underneath the venue. They should
be able to wait underneath the venue for the 20mins — | will flag this with the venue.

Let me know if the driver needs instructions on-how to get under the stadium.

Contact

Me!

I will be there to meet@v -and the Minister to take them up to the function, will just need to
know arrival times and perhéps amessage from$4’F  on approach.

Guests

| will have to let you know.. The room split hasn’t yet been finalised, so as soon as it has been
done, | will let you know the key guests.

Sheds / Field Access

| anticipate there won’t be an opportunity prior to the game/s, however there might be an
opportunity post-match, (not something | can advise on now though). | will be around to help
facilitate it, if it is a possibility and it might be one that$4’F  have to arrange as we go.

Chat soon,

S47F
General Manager, Government Partnerships

m S47F

eS47F  @nrl.com.au
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

From: STEL

Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 11:28 AM
To: STE
Ce: AT s NRL Event

Subject: NRL Grand Final - Sunday 1 October 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Dear

| hope that everything is going great with you — so exciting (for me) that the Broncos are in the
GF this Sunday!!

As you can see from the attached, | have rsvp’ed for Minister Wells and guest to attend. | now
have confirmation that S#TEF | Minister’s Sports Adviser — will accompany her as
her guest to the games.

Can you let whoever is collating RSVP’s know that is the Minister’s guest?

Also, the Minister and$ 47F  will be traveling to and from the venue via COMCAR — can you
please assist me with drop off and pick up information? Drop on can be just drop and go but pick
up would require the COMCAR to be able to arrive approximately 20 minutes prior to the pick up
time and be able to park and wait for the Minister.

Also, am | able to have a list of who will be in the Suite where the Minister and- will be and
the program for the GF?

Could we have a contact for S 47F  for the day? He can provide his mobile number to the on
ground contact for the day.

If there is any opportunity for the Minister and- to visit the sheds either prior or after the
game or go on the field and assist with any formalities, please let us know.

Kind regards

Executive Assistant / Diary Manager to the Minister

. a -

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP.

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

P-EEE | v:EEER | £ @health.gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land,

sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.

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

Cc: S47F ; NRL Event

Subject: RE: NRL Grand Final - Sunday 1 October 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 4:08:29 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image533583.png

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our
organisation. Only click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hey S47F
It is going to be an awesome afternoon and evening of footy!! QLD teams everywhere... (even in
the other “football’ code that has some other big event themselves on Saturday )

No worries... | have both the NRLW and NRL in my mind in terms of field access etc.

Thanks

S47F

General Manager, Government Partnerships

m S4TF

eS4/E  @nrl.com.au
w nrl.com

(-]

Rugby League Central
Driver Ave
Moore Park-NSW 2021

(2 J4(= gL

The Australian Rugby League Commission ackhowledges\the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia. We pay our
respects to the Elders past and present:

From: S47F & o

Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 202311:32 AM

To: SATF

Cc: S47F ; NRL Event

Subject: RE: NRL Grand Final - Sunday 1 October 2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Complete oversight by me — and of course the Titans are in the GF this Sunday too!! | will be
glued to the tv for the whole afternoon/evening.

The opportunity to go on field or to the sheds for the NRLW GF also would be great, please let us

know.

S4TF

From: S47F

Sent: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 11:28 AM

To: S47F @nrl.com.au>

Cc: S47F @Health.gov.au>; nrlevent@nrl.com.au

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
have confirmation that S47F , Minister’s Sports Adviser — will accompany her as
her guest to the games.

Can you let whoever is collating RSVP’s know that $47F is the Minister’s guest?

Also, the Minister andS 47F  will be traveling to and from the venue via COMCAR — can you
please assist me with drop off and pick up information? Drop on can be just drop and go but pick
up would require the COMCAR to be able to arrive approximately 20 minutes prior to the pick up
time and be able to park and wait for the Minister.

Also, am | able to have a list of who will be in the Suite where the Minister and 84’ will be and
the program for the GF?

Could we have a contact for$47F  for the day? He can provide his mobile number to the on
ground contact for the day.

If there is any opportunity for the Minister and 847F to visit the sheds either prior or after the
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

p. s47F | M S4TE | E: SATEENEI @health.gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land,
sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past-and present.
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From: NRL Event

To: Invites.Wells

Subject: RE: Reminder: YOUR INVITATION TO THE DALLY M AWARDS ON WEDNESDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 26 September 2024 8:48:11 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Confirming we would be delighted for the Minister to bring a guest. Can you please advise the name?
Regards

NRL Events

From: Invites.Wells

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 9:05 AM

To: NRL Event

Subject: RE: Reminder: YOUR INVITATION TO THE DALLY M AWARDS ON WEDNESDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2024
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good Morning,

Thank you for your email.

If the Minister can bring a guest, that would be ideal.
Many thanks for getting back to me so quickly.

Kind regards,

s47F (she/her)

Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

p.S47F | M:S47F | E:S47F‘ o?)\  @health.gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

From: NRL Event <nrlevent@nrl.com.au>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 8:28 AM

To: Invites.Wells <|nvites.Wells@Health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Reminder: YOUR INVITATIONTO THE DALLY M AWARDS ON WEDNESDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2024
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you.click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open

attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
HiS47F

Confirming we have updated manually on our end as accepted for Minister Wells.

As this is a single invite only, would you like us to put in a request for Minister Wells to bring a guest?
Regards

NRL Events

From: Invites.Wells <|nvites.Wells@Health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 11:25 AM

To: NRL Event <nrlevent@nrl.com.au>

Subject: RE: Reminder: YOUR INVITATION TO THE DALLY M AWARDS ON WEDNESDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2024
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning,

I have RSVP’d for Minister Wells plus a guest, but received this reminder. Just want to check if her RSVP
has been received?

Many thanks

s47F (she/her)

Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP
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Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

From: nrlevent@events.nrl.com <nrlevent@events.nrl.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 9:00 AM

To: Invites.Wells <Invites.Wells@Health.gov.au>

Cc: Anika.Wells.MP@aph.gov.au
Subject: Reminder: YOUR INVITATION TO THE DALLY M AWARDS ON WEDNESDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2024

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open

attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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nrlevent@nrl.com.au

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential
or legally privileged information: If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."

"Important: This transmission'is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential
or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or

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

Subject: RE: YOUR EVENT DETAILS FOR THE NRL TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP NRL & NRLW GRAND FINAL ON SUNDAY, 6
OCTOBER 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 3 October 2024 12:30:42 PM

Attachments: image001.png

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Noted, thank youS47F
Regards
NRL Events

From: Invites.Wells

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 11:33 AM

To: NRL Event

Subject: FW: YOUR EVENT DETAILS FOR THE NRL TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP NRL & NRLW GRAND
FINAL ON SUNDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good Morning,

Minister Wells will be accompanied bys‘ﬂF for this event.
Please let me know if any further information is required.

Kind regards,

s4TF (she/her)

Executive Assistant

Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport

Member for Lilley

p.SATF | M:S4TF | E: S4TB @health.gov.au
Ministerial Office: Suite M1.51 | PO Box 6022

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

From: workflow@eventhub.com.au <workflow@eventhub.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October20246:56 PM
To: invites.wells@health.gov.au

Cc: Wells, Anika (MP) <Anika.Wells.MP@aph.gov.au>
Subject: YOUR EVENT DETAILS FOR THE NRL TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP NRL & NRLW GRAND FINAL ON
SUNDAY, 6 OCTOBER 2024
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Accor Stadium Website
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

Cc: s22

Subject: RSVP CONFIRMATION TO THE NRL TELSTRA PREMIERSHIP GRAND FINALS ON SUNDAY 1 OCTOBER 2023
Date: Wednesday, 6 September 2023 8:59:24 AM
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Thank you for confirming your attendance to the
NRL Telstra Premiership Grand Finals 2023.

Sunday 1 October 2023

Accor Stadium, Sydney

Page 2 of 4




YOUR RSVP DETAILS
MOBILE NUMBER

ADDITIONAL
COMMENTS

GUEST NAME
GUEST'S COMPANY
GUEST'S JOB TITLE

FOI 25-0114 LD - Document 23

522

THANK YOU FOR THE INVITATION EXTENDED TO
MINISTER WELLS AND GUEST TO ATTEND THE NRL
PREMIERSHIP GRAND FINAL BEING HELD IN
SYDNEY ON SUNDAY 1 OCTOBER 2023, MINISTER
WELLS IS PLEASED TO ACCEPT. WE WILL
CONFIRM AND ADVISE WHO WILL BE
ACCOMPANYING HER CLOSER TO THE DATE VIA
YOUR GOVERNMENT RELATIONS -
KIND REGARDS
EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT / DIARY MANAGER TO THE
MINISTER OFFICE OF THE HON ANIKA WELLS MP
MINISTER FOR AGED CARE AND MINISTER FOR
SPORT MEMBER FOR LILLEY P: G | M:
=
@HEALTH.GOV.AU

TO BE ADVISED TO BE ADVISED
TO BE ADVISED
TO BE ADVISED

CONTACT

Should you have any questions please email
NRLEVENT@NRL.COM.AU
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unsubscribe
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From: nrlevent@events.nrl.com on behalf of Mr Peter V"landys AM & Mr Andrew Abdo

To: Invites.Wells

Cc: Anika.Wells.MP@aph.gov.au
Subject: YOUR EVENT DETAILS FOR THE DALLY M AWARDS ON WEDNESDAY, 2 OCTOBER 2024

Date: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 3:32:35 PM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear The Hon Anika Wells MP and

Australian Rugby League Commission Chairman, Mr Peter V'landys AM
and National Rugby League Chief Executive Officer, Mr Andrew Abdo
are delighted you can join us at the
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DATE
Wednesday, 2 October 2024

VENUE

The Winx Stand
Royal Randwick Racecourse
Sydney, NSW
(SEE MAP BELOW)

TIMINGS

5.30pm Red Carpet Commences
6.15pm Guests Seated

DRESS CODE
Black Tie
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TRANSPORT & PARKING
Pedestrian Entry
Enter via Gate E
Driving
Parking is available at the Ascot Street Multi Deck Car Park

(highlighted below in yellow). Please exchange your parking ticket

for a car park exit ticket upon checking in with NRL Staff.

Uber/Taxi

Drop off at the Ascot Street Entry via Gate E. Please use pedestrian entry and

walk to Leger St where the race day stalls are located.

MAP
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CONTACT

Should you have any questions please email
nrlevent@nrl.com.au

ATTENDANCE IS BY INVITATION ONLY AND STRICTLY NON-TRANSFERABLE.
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